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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Yoo, James
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2016 2:28 PM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Subject: FW: Drilling Permit Application at 15595 Washington Ave, on San Lorenzo St, 15576 and 

15580 Lorenzo Ave, San Lorenzo

Hi Mark, 
 
FYI: 
 
You approved this work back in Jan of 2016, but the property owner never paid the fees and now the consultant has 
asked these permit be cancelled. 
They said they will try to submit permits again when the property owner is back in the Country.  
 
James 
 
 

From: Yoo, James  
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2016 3:19 PM 
To: Mark Detterman (mark.detterman@acgov.org) <mark.detterman@acgov.org> 
Subject: Drilling Permit Application at 15595 Washington Ave, on San Lorenzo St, 15576 and 15580 Lorenzo Ave, San 
Lorenzo 
 
Hi Mark, 
 
4 separate drilling permits for monitoring well destruction at the address below.  
 
5 monitoring well destruction at 15595 Washington Ave, San Lorenzo 
3 Monitoring wells destruction in the Right ‐of‐Way, San Lorenzo 
1 Monitoring well destruction at 15576 Lorenzo Ave, San Lorenzo 
1 Monitoring well destruction at 15580 Lorenzo Ave, San Lorenzo 
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JAMES YOO 
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE SPECIALIST 
ALAMEDA COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS AGENCY 
WATER RESOURCES SECTION 
399 Elmhurst Street 
Hayward, CA 94544 
Ph: 510‐670‐6633 
Fax: 510‐782‐1939 
jamesy@acpwa.org 
www.acgov.org/pwa/wells 
 
 
 
 


